Named by V. Heights Comm Club who had loaned the property. Sprinkled with other developments after its development by W. P. A. Although it was fought for the area in 1954, the district was not annexed during W. P. A.

**VICTORY HEIGHTS PLAYGROUND**

1747 N.E. 106th Street

- **Purchase:** 1954, $1,474 Victory Hts. Community Club
- **Acreage:** 1.5
- **Development:** 1973, play area, field improvement, landscape
- **Elements:** Play area, field, shelter w/ restrooms 1,850s.f.

*Lee/Merti Associates*

*Dedicated*
VICTORY HEIGHTS PLAYGROUND

1.5 Acres
Porch, 1954: 91,474# (Delinquent taxes) OF

RECREATION CENTER - EM 2-8640
1747 NE 106TH ST.

Social Rm. 47'x19' = 127 persons
Craft Rm. 22'x19' = 60 persons

Fireplace in both rooms

Named for district by Victory Hts. Comm. Club
who had bought the property & provided volunteer
leadership, after its development by WPA.
Unable to pay taxes, it was bought from the
County in 1954.
The district name originated during WW2.

THORNTON CREEK AREA #2

VICTORY HEIGHTS P.G.